John Stacey and Eleanor (Elinor) Pitman

U.S., New England Marriages Prior to 1700

STACY, John (?71594-1672) & [Eleanor?] _? ; b 1642; Salem/ Ipswich?

STACY, John (1646-1705) & Agnes [PEDRICK] (-1715); b 1674, 3 ch bpt 1678; Marblehead.

COWES/COES, [Michael] (1639-1715) & Grace [STACEY] (1659-1736),
dau Grace m Thomas POWSLAND 1699; b 1684, ca 1677; Marblehead

John STASEY (AFN: MDGX-85)
Sex: v

Event(s)
Birth: Abt 1629

Of Marblehead, Essex, ha
v" Death: Bef 25 1672 Apr

Marblehead, Essex, Ma

Parents
Father: John STASEY [AFN: MDGH-CM)
Mother: Susan (ARMN WMDGEH-T0)

Marriage(s) &
Spouse: Elencr PITRMAN [AFMN: MDGGX-24)
Marriage: Abt 1645

Children

. Sex Name
v M John STACEY [(AFN: KHIS-DY)

Born: 29 Jan 1R4dkR Place: , , Ma
Christened: 29 Mar 16459 Place: Salem, Essex, Mass
Died: 23 Mar 1705 Place: Marblehead

Sex Name
v M Mark STASEY (AFN:MDGH-39)

Bormn: Abt 1657 Place: Marblehead, Essex, Mass
Died: Place: , , Eem Tao Mh
Sex Name

v F  Grace oTASEY (AFN:MDOGH-45)
Born: Abt 1SS Place: Marblehead, Essex, Mass

Sex Name
v M Edward STASEY (AFN:MDGR-AM)

Bomn: Abt 1hE2 Place: Marblehead, Essex, Ma

Passenger and Immigration Lists Index, 1500s-1900s

Mame John Stacey
Arrival Year 1641
Arrival Place  Marblehead, Massachusetts

Primary Stacey, John
Immigrant

Source 1262
Publication
Code

Annctation Date and place of settlement or date and place of
arrival. Names not restricted to the Order of
Founders and Patriots of America.
Source COLKET, MEREDITH B., JR. Founders of Early
Bibliography  American Families: Emigrants from Europe, 1607-
1657. Cleveland: General Court of the Order of

Founders and Patriots of America, 1975. 366p.

Excerp from Probate of John Stacey
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File #: 26078

Name: Elinor Stacy: Stacey; Stace
File Date: 02 jul 1713

Residence: Marblehead

Comment: wife of John

Essax Courdy, Massachusells, Probate index, 1638-1840

Eleanor Stacey cared for her Granddaughter, Grace Coaz,
Who Was Married Using Both Surnames

Marblehead

Marriages

COAZE (Coes)
Grace, see Stasey, Grace

STASEY (Stacey)

Grace. "alias Coaze," and Thomas Powsland Aug. 27, 1699




Essex Institute Historical Collections volume 47

Essex Institute Press, 1911 - Essex County (Mass )
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Sarah Dodd Lot. This lot was a part of the estate of
Thomas Pitman, sr., of Marblehead, who owned it as early
as 1680. He died in 1694, and by an agreement dated
June 15, 1695, division of his real estate was made ac-
cording to the will, this lot being assigned to Sarah, wife
of Thomas Dodd of Marbleh sexton. She owned it
in 1700.

Thomas Pitman Lot. This was a part of the estate of
Thomas Pitman, sr., of Marblehead, who died in the sum-
mer of 1694. He owned it as early as 1680, By an agree-
ment, dated July 15, 1695, his estate was divided, and
this lot was assigned to his son Thomas Pitman under the
terms of the will. Mr. Pitman owned it in 1700,

Capt. John Stacey House. This lot was a part of the

lot of Mrs. Eleanor Stacey of Marblehead, and she con-
veyed Tt to Ter son Jahasson Johu Stacey Nov. 16, 1680.°
This grantee was Capt. John Stacey, and he built a house
on the lot, dying, possessed of the estate, Oct. 19, 1722, at
the age of forty-eight. The estate remained in the pos-
session of the heirs of Captain Stacey until the house was
gone, which was before May 3, 1825, when the land was
gold, it being this lot “on which lately stood an old
dwelling house.”t+ This was the Bunch of Grapes Tavern
in 1757.

(race Pousland Lot. This lot was a part of the lot of

Mrs. Eleanor Stacey r.}f Marh’lahaﬂd anrl aha mnvafad it
to her dg : . :

Nov. IE 16301 She marnad Thuma.a owWs-
land Aung. 27, 1699, 'and owned this lot for mMaNY years.
Thomas Sowden House. This lot was a part of the

homestead of John Stacey of Marblehead ; and was sold
by him to 1homas ﬁwﬁau (or Souden) nt‘ Marblehead,
fisherman, in or before 1663 ; but no deed was passed un-
til Jan. 25, 1670.§ He built a house upon it, and lived
there. He died in the winter of 1706-T, and in his will
he devised the house and land to his daughter Susanna,
wife of Thomas Davis of Marblehead. Mr. Davis died,

" of Deeds, book 5, leaf 93.

f ﬁ: Eﬁﬁ:ﬁ of B;Bd: book 2890, leaf 202.

1 Essex Registry of Deeds, book 5§, leaf 93.
lm:ﬂngimruinnm book, 13, leaf 290.
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and later Mrs. Davis died in the winter of 1738-9. The
estate was then valued at one hundred and forty pounds.
Her administrator, under license from court dated May

Thrasher, jr., of Marblehead, fisherman, April 28, 1767 ;*
and Mr. Thrasher, on the same day, conveyed the same es-
tate to his father Philip Thrasher of Marblehead, fisher-
man.* The father was the administrator of Mrs. Davis’
estate, and he had been in ession of the estate from
about the time of her death, He now built a new house
upon the lot.

Samuel Russell House. This was a part of the home-
atead of John Stacey of Marblehead very early. "With
his son J , for eight pounds, he conveyed it to
Robert Hooper of Marblehead, fisherman, Dec. 26, 1663.1
Mr. Hooper conveyed it to William Brown of Marble-
head, fisherman, Oct. 27, 1664 ;+ and Mr. Brown conveyed
it to Nicholas Fox of Marblehead, fisherman, June 26,
1669.+ Mr. Fox built a house upon the lot, and died be-
fore Aug. 13, 1683, possessed of the estate. His widow
Elizabeth married, secondly, Richard Glass of Marblehead,
mariner, and she, as administratrix of the estate of Mr.

Fox, for forty-three pounds, conveyed the house and lot
to Samuel Russell of Marblehead, mariner, Oct. 1, 1684.§

Apparently Mr. Russell removed the house about 1710.
Dea. John Stacey House. This house and lot belonged
to Dea. John Stm:e;nn early as 1660, and he died pos-
of 1t March 23, 1705, at the age of fifty-six. Upon
the division of his estate, March 1, 1722-3, the house and
land around it was assigned to his sons, Dea. Samuel

Stacey, Ebenesor Stacey and Michagl Stacay. The house
was gone apparently soon afterward.

Michael Coes House., This house and lot of land was
owned by Thomas Bowen of Marblehead, fisherman, and,
for twenty pounds, he conveyed the estate to Robert Cod-
ner of Marblehead, fisherman, Aug. 10, 1660.]] The house

* Essex Registry of Deeds, book 124, leaf 91,
t Essex Registry of Deeds, book 2, leaf 99.
1 Essex Registry of D&adj, book 3, leaf 63,
§ Essex Registry of Deeds, book 7, leaf 25.
I Essex Registry of Deeds, book 1, leaf 89,
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and lot were in the ion of Michael Coes of Marble-
head, fisherman, before 1689; an , possessed of
the estate, before June 80, 1715, when administration was
granted upon his estate. His children, Samuel Coes of
Marblehead, fisherman, Grace, widow of Thomas Pausland
of Marhlaheml deceased, Thomas Peach and wife Mary,
Samuel Nicholson, for him and his children, William
Nicholson and wife Elizabeth, Benjamin Salter and wife
Sarah, , released their inter-
est in the southwestern part of the house and lot to their
mother Grace Cows in 1719-20.* This was apparently a
new part that had been added to the old house by their
father, and his widow was then living in it. It was ap-
parently nearer the street than the old house, though one
stack of chimneys was used for both parts. Mrs. Coes,
for ninety pounds, conveyed that part -:}f the house and
lot to her son MmthLBmhs] (he having deceased
before July 16, 1718, when administration was granted
upon his estate), of Marblehead, shopkeeper, June 3,

7120.+ Mrs. Rachel Coes died possessed of her part of
the house and land in April, 1736 ; and for one hundred
and ninety nounds, the executors of her will conveyed eight-
ninths of her end of the house and lot to Alexander Watts
of Marblehead, mariner, Feb. 1, 1738.1

The old part of the house and the northeastern part of

the lot was conveyed by William Nicholson, fisherman,
and wife Elizabeth, widow Ellenor Main and widow Grace
Pousland, all of Marblehead, children of Michael Cowes,
who died in 1715, for four pounds, to Alexander Watts o
Marblehead, merchant, who owned the rest of the prem-
ises, May 10, 1750.§ The old house was gone before
April 23, 1766.




Excerpt of the Probate of Son, Deacon John Stacey
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